
From: Peralta, Rene C. (Fed)
To:
Subject: Fw: SBSEG 2021
Date: Friday, September 17, 2021 8:59:14 AM
Attachments: NIST PQC - 30.pptx

NIST PQC - intro.pptx
NIST PQC 3rd Conf.pptx

From: Moody, Dustin (Fed) <dustin.moody@nist.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, June 16, 2021 2:34 PM
To: Peralta, Rene C. (Fed) <rene.peralta@nist.gov>
Subject: Re: SBSEG 2021
 
Rene,

I've attached 3 presentations.  Feel free to pull from any of them.  

The first two are a little older, while NIST PQC 3rd Conf. is the presentation I gave at our
workshop.

I don't have any problem with you using them or modifying them, etc.  

Good luck.

Dustin

From: Peralta, Rene C. (Fed) <rene.peralta@nist.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, June 16, 2021 2:23 PM
To: Moody, Dustin (Fed) <dustin.moody@nist.gov>
Subject: SBSEG 2021
 
Hi Dustin,

The organizers of SBSEG ( https://sbseg2021.ufpa.br/en/index.html )
have asked me to give a talk on the status of the PQC project. I am
feeling overwhelmed by stuff, but should try to accept. Do you have
a presentation you have used recently that I could use as a starting
point to prepare mine?

Please let me know. 

Regards, Rene.

P.S. some time ago Yi-Kai reacted very strongly to a similar request

(b) (6)



(something about me appropriating his work). If you think this is not 
appropriate let me know.
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